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CITY OF PORTLAND

pc Samucl 110“3{.‘-8

GQ&DIE RICHARD 3
83 REVERE &1
MEE 04103

Rt 63 REVERE ST
6L 124« J-000
DU 4

Dear Mr. Goodio:

Tha Housing Inspestions Division of {he Departmant af Planning and Urba
racantly completad an averall lnspectloh of the a_bovo-r,cfcrmd proporty.

bqngrétu\aﬁons aro oxtended o you for the éeneréﬂ condition of SfOur‘prd"pfé

o meet the slandards established by the City's Housing Coda, We did, howaver,
following items thal could cause future problems:. e

7. REAR STAIRS <+ . :

IN° )
HANDRAILS ARE MISSING
INT < OVERALL =~ 70 B e 1350 0 0 T

ARD-WIRED _BATTERY~BACK/U SMOKE DETECTORS ARE R

ance is {he best way 4




